-------- Originele bericht --------

Onderwerp:{Spam?} Re: {Spam?} RE: {Spam?} RE: re:when you can transfer the payments you've
get from clients to head office

Datum: Fri, 17 Jul 2009 21:25:41 +0200

Van: e. vos <vose@home.nl>

Aan: Gladys CW <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>
CcC: ?? <pin.cwjm@chenwey.com>

Hi Gladys,

Mr Hsieh should not complain, | have been angry for a year now.
If mr Hsieh thinks this is irritating it can be very much worse.

| do not like threatening: if Mr Hsieh wants to take action is oK.
| will take action as well then but do not underestimate my power in europe.

| have also asked question with many times no reply:

as for the reply on improve or change, it has not been answered yet.

we both have suggested a possible change in the cooperation

but i want to know what changes in the company or in communication he thinks of
since the end of cooperation also involves financial issues

at least you need to tell what you think the balance is

the final balance is connected in relation to ending the cooperation

it can not be seen separate since for both money is involved

so first the final discussion on ending cooperation and payments need to be finalized
before any payments will be made

| think mr hsieh should not give reasons for payment that are not valid
in relation to the investment for the new factory the amount can be neglected

regards
eltjo

Gladys CW schreef:

Hi Eltjo,

Mr Hsieh is very angry with you as no reply of the question.
If still no reply soon, Mr Hsieh will have some actions.

Br
Gladys

From: e. vos [mailto:vose@home.nl]
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 3:31 PM

To: Gladys CW
Subject: Re: {Spam?} RE: re:when you can transfer the payments you've get from clients to head

office

first i am going on a 2 week holiday, leaving 30 mins

Gladys CW schreef:

Dear Eltjo,
We want the payment back not based on the discussions we had recently.
But we are really short of funds for new factory building.



Attachment is the related picture of new factory. Itis in process.
So we need the money urgently, please kindly feedback when you can transfer.

Thanks.

Br
Mr. Hsieh

From: Gladys CW

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2009 1:53 PM

To: 'e. vos'

Cc: HE

Subject: re:when you can transfer the payments you've get from clients to head office

Hi Eltjo,
When can you transfer the payments you've get from clients to CW head office?

Regards
Mr. Hsieh
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